From: Reifman, David 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:29 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: JLL & Gensler Present Chicago 2025 | Featuring David Reifman

Not sure if I need to report this, but doing so anyway.  I was the keynote speaker at this event.     As far as I know it was free to invitees.    There were drinks and hors d’oeuvres afterwards, and I had a glass of wine and a few appetizers.   Thanks. 

From: O'Connor, Meredith [mailto:Meredith.O'Connor@am.jll.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 12:09 AM
To: Reifman, David
Subject: FW: JLL & Gensler Present Chicago 2025 | Featuring David Reifman

Fyi.

Meredith L. O'Connor

International Director
200 E. Randolph, 47th Floor
Chicago, IL 60601
Direct:  312-228-2576
Fax:  312-601-1785
Cell: 312-523-8737
meredith.oconnor@am.jll.com

From: JLL [mailto:Chicago2025@am.jll.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 1:34 PM
To: O'Connor, Meredith
Subject: JLL & Gensler Present Chicago 2025 | Featuring David Reifman
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Commissioner of the Department of Planning and Development (DPD)

Join keynote speaker David Reifman, Commissioner of the Department of Planning and
Development, as he shares his insights on the future of developmentin Chicago.
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